Simoco Australasia Pty Ltd

1270 Ferntree Gully Road, Scoresby, Melbourne, Victoria,Australia
Tel: 0061-3-9730-3876 Fax: 0061-3-9730-3968

E-mail: Bob.Stowell @simocogroup.com

2016-11-03

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: FCC Class II Permission change for FCC ID: STZSDP600TU
Original Grant Date: 09/11/2013

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to request a Class II permission change to our product named as SDP650 TU and
SDP660 TU Two-Way Radio, FCC ID: STZSDP600TU (Models: SDP650 TU,

SDP660 TU), the device is identical to the previously certified except for the changes as

below for details:

1. change the antenna. The original antenna approved was a straight quarter-wave whip
antenna; the new antennas are a shorter compressed helical type.

This authorization is valid until further written notice from the applicant.
Please contact me if you have any questions or need future information regarding this

application.

Sincerely Yours,

Signature:

Robert Stowell
Manager



